
 

COUNCIL REPORT

 
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2013 April 02 
 
FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20  

27-03/13 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2013-03 
 
PURPOSE: To obtain approval to award a contract for the construction of the 2013 combined 

Sewer Separation Program.  
 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. THAT a construction contract be awarded to the lowest bidder Sandpiper 

Contracting LLP for a total cost of $1,060,485.30 including GST in the amount of 
$50,499.30 as outlined in this report.  Final payment will be based on actual quantity 
of goods and services delivered and unit prices as tendered.  

 
REPORT 

 
Five tenders for this construction contract (Package I) ranging from $1,060,485.30 to 
$1,456,760.55 were received by the closing time of 3:00 p.m. 2013 March 28. The work of this 
contract involves the construction of 591 m of 200 mm to 375 mm diameter pvc sanitary sewer; 
647 m of 250 mm to 525 mm diameter pvc storm sewer; 25 storm and 25 sanitary services; 23 
manholes and 11 catchbasins; 634 m of 150 mm to 200 mm diameter ductile iron water main; 5 
water services; and, 2620 m2 of road rehabilitation and 1580 m2 of mill and overlay. 
 
The recommended bidder Sandpiper Contracting LLP has completed several contracts for the 
City. Our consultant’s review indicates the contractor has the equipment and personnel to 
successfully complete the work required under this contract.  The Acting Director Engineering 
concurs with this recommendation. 
 
Funding for this contract was previously approved by Council and these expenditures are 
included in the Sewer and Water Utility components of the 2013 Provisional Financial Plan.  
This work is covered under the following WBS elements:  EJA.0010, EKA.0010. 
 
 
 
 
Denise Jorgenson 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 
 
DJ:ba 
 
cc:       Acting Director Engineering 
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